
Board of Trustees
JUNE 27, 2017

Committee Meetings 
& 

Board Packet
1



Table of 
Contents

Letter from the Executive Director ............................. 3

Meeting Agenda ........................................................ 6
May Board Minutes ................................................... 8

Finance Commitee Report ....................................... 13 
Marketing & Service Planning Committee Report .... 21
Rail Committe Report .............................................. 28
Safety Committee Report ........................................ 31
Human Resources Committee Report ..................... 35
Other Items ............................................................. 39

2



To: Heather Heslop Licata, Board President and 
all other Board Members 

From: Christine S Hoffer, Acting Executive Director 

Date: June 20, 2017 

RE: Monthly Update 

 

The following resolutions will be presented at the upcoming Board meeting: 

Committee Resolution Number Authorizing 
Finance Amend 2017-14 Award of a phone system replacement 

Contract 

Finance 2017-15 Federal Congestion Mitigation/ 
Air Quality (CMAQ) funds application 

3



MAY 2017 PERFORMANCE REPORT FROM OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT 

The following reflects activities within the Operations Department for the month of May 2017: 

Training Hours: 1,103 

The training consisted of New Hire Training, Refresher Training, Line Service training , Specialty Training 
and mandatory training per the Preventable Accident Policy.  

During the month of May several members of the Operations Department attended the Safety & 
Security Council Meeting, as well as the Driving METRO Forward Stakeholder Meeting.  The Summer 
Sign Up was conducted for Operators during the month of May, and the Operations Department 
recognized Operators Daryl Kinker and Bill Leonardi for 20 & 25 Years of Safe Driving respectively. 

MAY  2017 PERFORMANCE REPORT FROM CUSTOMER SERVICES & PARATRANSIT 

METRO Paratransit services transported a total of 23,622 passengers in May.  This represents the 
highest passenger count in the month of May for the past six (6) recorded years, as shown below: 

NON EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION PASSENGERS:  The NET Program through the Department of Job 
and Family Services has seen consistent growth as we work closely with DJFS employees and Summit 
County Public Health Department to assist our mutual clients.  We also transported the largest amount 
of NET passengers in May 2017, as shown below: 

18,500

19,000

19,500

20,000

20,500

21,000

21,500

22,000

22,500

23,000

23,500

24,000

Passengers Transported

May-17

May-16

May-15

May-14

May-13

May-12

4



TRAINING IN/FOR/BY CUSTOMER SERVICE PERSONNEL: 

 7 HRS – Older Populations/Senior Issue Training  
12 HRS – Line Service Refresher Training 
76 HRS – Fundamentals of Bus Collision Investigation 
95 HRS TOTAL TRAINING HOURS FOR MAY 2017 

CLIENT SERVCIES:  In the month of May our Mobility Specialists performed 29 wheelchair weight and 
inspections and fact sharing sessions.  They devised individual travel instructions for two individuals and 
completed three group trainings.  They also made 44 courtesy calls to new passengers to review policies 
and procedures and to answer any questions about our host of services.    Along with our RKPTC 
Supervisor, 76 Service Desk Reports were filed.  Our Eligibility Administrator processed 136 applications 
in the 22 work days of May.  Language Line Solutions is up and running to help us communicate with 
persons with limited English proficiency (LEP) challenges.  We used the call in service four times in May, 
once for a Nepali speaking passenger, once for a Swahili speaking passenger and twice for Mandarin 
speaking passengers.   The program is working very well for METRO and our passengers. 

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

.MAY
2017

.MAY
2016

.MAY
2015

.MAY
2014

.MAY
2013

.MAY
2012

NET Passengers Transported 

NET Passengers Transported

5



MONTHLY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
VERNON LANE ODOM BOARD ROOM 

TUESDAY, JUNE 27,  2017 
9:00 A.M. 

ITEM 1: CALL TO ORDER: 

ITEM 2: AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: 

Any individual or representative of a group may take two (2) minutes to 
address the Board on any topic on the agenda. Anyone desiring more time 
than provided herein, shall notify the Secretary-Treasurer by the  
Tuesday preceding the Board meeting so that he/she may be placed on the 
Agenda for a maximum of five (5) minutes.  METRO’s Board Meetings 
are held the last Tuesday of the month as stated within Resolution 2016-28 
unless otherwise noted. 

Marco Sommerville, Deputy Mayor for Intergovernmental Affairs/ Senior 
Advisor 
TWU Local #1 

ITEM 3: RECOGNITION 

Janine Jones – Twenty Years Safe Driving 

ITEM 4: BOARD MINUTES: 

*Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of May 30, 2017

ITEM 5: COMMITTEE REPORTS & RESOLUTIONS: 

Finance Committee 

Chair Report 
*Resolution 2017-14 authorizing the award of a phone system
replacement contract (amended)

*Resolution 2017-15 authorizing the application for Federal
Congestion Mitigation / Air Quality (CMAQ) funds

6



Marketing & Service Planning Committee 
 

Chair Report 
 
 
Rail Operations Committee 
 
Chair Report 

     
Safety Committee 

 
  Chair Report 

 
            Human Resources Committee 
 
                        Chair Report 
   
   
ITEM 6: EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
         
ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
       
ITEM 8: OFFICERS’ REPORT: 
 

- President 
- Executive Director          

 
ITEM 9: CALL FOR ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 
*Denotes items that need approval of the Board 
 
Next Scheduled Meeting – July 2017 Meeting cancelled 

7



 
METRO RTA 

BOARD MINUTES 
TUESDAY, MAY 30, 2017 

 
 

Trustees Present: Heather Heslop Licata, Saundra Foster, Scott Meyer, 
Donald Christian, Chuck Rector, Ross Widenor, Jack Hefner, 
Nicholas Fernandez, Robert De Journett, Renee Greene 

 
Trustees Absent: Stephan Kremer 
 
Staff Present: Angela Neeley, Robin Miller, Jessica Dreschel, Jamie Saylor, 

Bambi Miller, Molly Becker, Valerie Shea, John Sutherland, 
Christine Hoffer, Dana Gibitz, Shawn Metcalf, Lori Stokes, 
Phil Richardson, Yvonne Briggs, Rick Speelman, Anthony 
Barbitta, Shawn Ervin, TWU Local 

 
Guests Present:   Jeff Gardner, AMATS, Karen Adinolfi, Roetzel & Andress 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
Ms. Licata called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 
None 
 
RECOGNITION  
 
Operator William Leonardi was awarded a plaque and a check for Twenty-five years of 
safe driving. 
 
Operator Daryl Kinker was presented with a plaque for Twenty years of safe driving. 
 
Both operators had their pictures taken by Jessica Dreschel, Communications 
Department, with Mr. Jamie Saylor, Chief Dispatcher and Christine Hoffer, Acting 
Executive Director.  Mr. Saylor thanked them for their safe and dedicated service to 
METRO. 
 
 

8



APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Ms. Licata asked for a motion to approve the Minutes of the April 25, 2017 meeting. 
Mr. Meyer made a motion for approval, seconded by Mr. Christian.  Mr. De Journett 
pointed out that there was no “e” at the end of his last name and the correction will be 
made in the future.  The minutes were approved unanimously by the Board, noting that 
one change.   
 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Meyer said the Finance Committee met and all the financial affairs were in order. 
 
Resolution 2017-14 authorizing the award of a phone system replacement contract was 
presented for approval.  Mr. Meyer made a motion for approval, seconded by Mr. Hefner.  
Resolution 2017-14 was unanimously approved by the Board. 
 
 
MARKETING AND SERVICE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Christian said the Marketing and Service Planning Committee met and updates were 
presented. 
 
 
RAIL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
The Rail Operations Committee did meet.  There was no new business to discuss. 
 
 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Prentice said the Safety Committee did meet.  He said METRO received an award 
for safety because of our 25% reduction in accidents. 
 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
Ms. Hoffer said the Human Resources Committee did meet.  There were no Resolutions 
for approval. 
 

 

OTHER BUSINESS  
None 

9



EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

Ms. Licata asked for a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss personnel 
matters.  Mr. Prentice made a motion. The motion was seconded by Mr. Christian. 

 
ROLL CALL 
Heather Heslop Licata Yes 
Saundra Foster  Yes 
Scott Meyer   Yes 
Donald Christian  Yes 
Jack Hefner   Yes 
Renee Greene   Yes 
Robert De Journett  Yes 
Ross Widenor   Yes 
David Prentice   Yes 
Chuck Rector   Yes 
Nicholas Fernandez  Yes 
 
The Executive Session adjourned at 9:40 a.m.  Ms. Licata asked for a motion to terminate 
Richard Enty’s employment contract for “Cause”.  Mr. Hefner made a motion, seconded 
by Mr. Prentice.  Ms. Licata asked the Board to vote on the motion.  The Board voted as 
follows: 
 
Heather Heslop Licata Yes 
Saundra Foster  Abstained 
Scott Meyer   No 
Donald Christian  No 
Jack Hefner   Yes 
Renee Greene   No 
Robert De Journett  No 
Ross Widenor   No 
David Prentice   Yes 
Chuck Rector   Yes 
Nicholas Fernandez  Yes 
 
Ms. Licata said the motion did not carry, and Mr. Enty will be returning to his position as 
Executive Director. 
 
At this point, the Board entered into another Executive Session to continue discussion of 
personnel matters. 

10



ROLL CALL 
 
Heather Heslop Licata  Yes 
Saundra Foster   Yes 
Scott Meyer    Yes 
Donald Christian   Yes 
Jack Hefner    Yes 
Renee Greene    Yes 
Robert De Journett   Yes 
Ross Widenor    Yes 
David Prentice    Yes 
Chuck Rector    Yes 
Nicholas Fernandez              Yes 
 
The Executive Session adjourned at 9:59 a.m. 
 
OFFICERS’ REPORT 
 
President: 
 
None 
 
Executive Director: 
 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no other business to come before the Board, Ms. Licata  asked for a motion 
to adjourn.  Mr. De Journett made a motion for adjournment, seconded by Mr. Hefner.  
The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m. 

 
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 

 
Pursuant to Section III, Article 3.2 of the Rules & Regulations of the METRO Regional 
Transit Authority, METRO has complied with the Notice and Notification to the public 
and news media. 
 
 
 
             
HEATHER HESLOP LICATA,   CHRISTINE S. HOFFER, 
PRESIDENT      ACTING DIRECTOR/ 
       SECRETARY-TREASURER 

11



Finance Com
m

ittee

12



13



14



15



COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT: 
                                           FINANCE  

 
AMENDED RESOLUTION 2017-14 
 
A resolution authorizing the award of a phone system replacement contract. 
 
WHEREAS, METRO wants to award a contract for replacing the current phone system,  
 
WHEREAS, legal notices were twice duly advertised February 16 and 23, 2017 in the 
Akron Beacon Journal, and 
 
WHEREAS, such proposals were received on March 16, 2017 with the following bids 
received from: 
 
Warwick Inc. (Broadview Heights), on behalf of Mitel from Reno, Nevada    
Clarktel Telecommunications (Akron)      
CBTS (Dublin)   

WHEREAS, the procurement committee met and reviewed the proposals, and 
 
WHEREAS, the procurement committee recommends Mitel. as having the best overall 
proposal and price. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of METRO 
Regional Transit Authority that: 
 

1. The Acting Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is hereby authorized to 
execute the contract with Mitel in the amount of $245,034 over a five year period. 

2. The Acting Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is authorized up to a 10% 
contingency should changes become necessary.  

3. All formal actions of this Board of Trustees related to this Resolution and all 
deliberations of the Board of Trustees and any of its committees that resulted in 
such formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all 
legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code. 

 
DATE ADOPTED: June 27, 2017 
 
 
_______________________________       ____________________________________ 
HEATHER HESLOP LICATA,        CHRISTINE HOFFER,  
PRESIDENT      ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 

16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

17



COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT: 
FINANCE 

 
 
RESOLUTION 2017-15 
 
A resolution authorizing the Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer to apply for Federal 
Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality (CMAQ) funds programmed by the Akron Metropolitan Area 
Transportation Study (AMATS) for the refurbishment/retrofit of three (3) 40 ft. diesel transit 
buses including the elimination of the diesel powertrain in favor of an electric drive system and 
related charging equipment. 
 
WHEREAS, the United States Congress has set aside monies for Congestion Mitigation and Air 
Quality (CMAQ) projects through the State of Ohio, Department of Transportation (ODOT) and 
administered by the Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study (AMATS), and 
 
WHEREAS, Local Public Agencies (LPAs) can apply for these monies and be selected for 
funding by the Ohio Association of Regional Councils (OARC), who has been charged with 
management of a statewide CMAQ program by ODOT, and 
 
WHEREAS, the retrofit of a diesel engine is a transportation activity eligible to receive federal 
CMAQ funding, and 
 
WHEREAS, if requested funds are granted, METRO shall be responsible for at least twenty 
percent (20%) of the eligible cost, and 
 
WHEREAS, the refurbishment and retrofit of these vehicles will allow METRO to further its 
commitment to alternative fuels, while still maintaining a fleet that meets the state of good repair 
requirements. 
 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the METRO Regional 
Transit Authority that: 
 

1. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is authorized to apply for Federal Congestion 
Mitigation/Air Quality (CMAQ) Funds programmed by the Akron Metropolitan Area 
Transportation Study (AMATS) for the following project: 
 

a. Retrofit of three (3) 40 ft. electric drive low floor buses and purchase of related 
charging equipment for a total cost of $2,500,000 ($2,000,00 federal, $500,000 
local) 
 

2. That METRO acknowledges and understands the AMATS 2017 CMAQ Guidance and 
confirms to the best of its knowledge that the information contained in the project 

18



application is accurate, that it intends to diligently pursue that project, and that a local 
share is required to match federal funds. 
 

3. All formal actions of this Board of Trustees related to this Resolution and all 
deliberations of the Board of Trustees and any of its committees that resulted in such 
formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code. 
 
 

DATE ADOPTED:  June 27, 2017 
 
 
 
 
__________________________    _________________________________ 
HEATHER HESLOP LICATA,    CHRISTINE S. HOFFER, 
PRESIDENT      ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/
                                                                                    SECRETARY-TREASURER 
 

19



M
arketing &

 
Service Planning Com

m
ittee

20



May 2017

Performance Reports

Combined Service

2017 2016 Percentage 
Changed 2017 2016 Percentage 

Changed
Service Day Data

22 21 4.76% Weekdays Operated 106 106 0.00%
4 4 0.00% Saturdays Operated 21 22 -4.55%
4 5 -20.00% Sundays Operated 21 22 -4.55%

Passenger Data
439,881 426,911 3.04% Total Passengers 2,124,365 2,108,948 0.73%

17,653 17,605 0.27% Average Weekday Passengers 17,493 17,214 1.62%
7,396 7,340 0.75% Average Saturday Passengers 7,471 7,540 -0.92%
4,028 4,296 -6.25% Average Sunday Passengers 3,987 3,961 0.65%

Service Level Data
583,953 550,212 6.13% Total Vehicle Miles 2,775,099 2,759,809 0.55%
494,205 468,056 5.59% Total Vehicle Revenue Miles 2,369,468 2,360,051 0.40%

0.89 0.91 -2.41% Average Passengers per Vehicle 
Revenue Mile 0.90 0.89 0.33%

41,983 37,742 11.24% Total Vehicle Hours 202,901 188,335 7.73%
37,893 35,495 6.76% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 183,329 179,879 1.92%

11.61 12.03 -3.48% Average Passengers per Vehicle 
Revenue Hour 11.59 11.72 -1.16%

Financial Data
$206,608 $206,037 0.28% Cash Fares $984,693 $1,008,254 -2.34%
$120,694 $154,614 -21.94% Ticket and Pass Revenue $654,769 $743,854 -11.98%
$173,332 $77,828 122.71% Other Fare Related Revenue $588,901 $362,632 62.40%

12.1% 5.9% 105.16% Percentage Total Farebox Recovery 10.7% 11.0% -2.57%

$8.37 $15.87 -47.29% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 
Mile $8.75 $8.13 7.72%

$109.11 $209.31 -47.87% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 
Hour $113.12 $106.61 6.11%

$9.40 $17.40 -45.99% Average Cost per Passenger $9.76 $9.09 7.36%

Safety Data
2 7 -71.43% Preventable Accidents 27 22 22.73%
8 4 100.00% Nonpreventable Accidents 29 24 20.83%

10 11 -9.09% Total Accidents 56 46 20.60%

Current Month Year to Date

21



May 2017

Performance Reports

SCAT/ADA Paratransit Service

2017 2016 Percentage 
Changed 2017 2016 Percentage 

Changed
Service Day Data

22 21 4.76% Weekdays Operated 106 106 0.00%
4 4 0.00% Saturdays Operated 21 22 -4.55%
4 5 -20.00% Sundays Operated 21 22 -4.55%

Passenger Data
23,622 22,969 2.84% Total Passengers 112,637 114,604 -1.72%

787 766 2.84% Average Passengers per Day 761 764 -0.45%
84.0 83.0 1.20% Average Saturday ADA Passengers 84.3 75.9 11.10%
35.8 41.0 -12.80% Average Sunday ADA Passengers 34.9 32.3 7.86%
51.9 58.9 -11.83% Average Total ADA Passengers 53.6 56.5 -5.10%

5,644 6,151 -8.24% Total Purchased Transportation Pass. 29,056 29,942 -2.96%

Service Level Data
140,318 122,380 14.66% Total METRO Vehicle Miles 625,836 626,888 -0.17%
36,419 40,126 -9.24% Total Purchased Trans. Vehicle Miles 190,433 192,214 -0.93%

176,737 162,506 8.76% Total Vehicle Miles 816,269 819,102 -0.35%
145,531 136,495 6.62% Total Revenue Miles 674,475 690,461 -2.32%

0.16 0.17 -3.54% Average Pass. per Revenue Vehicle Mile 0.17 0.17 0.61%
12,805 12,025 6.49% Total Vehicle Hours 60,724 60,052 1.12%
10,524 10,089 4.31% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 50,015 49,915 0.20%

2.2 2.3 -1.41% Average Pass. per Vehicle Revenue Hour 2.3 2.3 -1.91%
92% 93% -1.08% On-time Performance - METRO 93% 94% -1.07%

94% 93% 1.08% On-time Performance - Purchased 
Transportation 93% 94% -0.21%

Financial Data
$47,272 $46,949 0.69% Cash Fares $221,683 $239,132 -7.30%
$5,482 $7,918 -30.77% Ticket and Pass Revenue $29,723 $24,223 22.70%

$123,331 $58,247 111.74% Other Fare Related Revenue $400,655 $270,270 48.24%
21.0% 15.7% 33.31% Percentage Total Farebox Recovery 17.0% 14.5% 17.61%

$5.95 $5.89 0.97% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Mile - 
METRO $6.37 $5.95 7.03%

$5.21 $3.75 38.84% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Mile - 
Purchased Transportation $3.90 $1.44 170.95%

$79.18 $78.14 1.33% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Hour - 
METRO $84.30 $81.36 3.62%

$81.59 $53.34 52.96% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Hour - 
Purchased Transportation $55.27 $53.26 3.78%

$36.11 $33.77 6.95% Average Cost per Passenger - METRO $36.89 $35.03 5.33%

$33.60 $24.46 37.34% Average Cost per Passenger - Purchased 
Transportation $25.56 $23.95 6.72%

2.5 2.8 -10.71% Average Small Bus Age 2.3 2.6 -12.88%

Safety Data
0 1 -100.00% Preventable Accidents 3 5 -40.00%
3 1 200.00% Nonpreventable Accidents 9 8 12.50%
3 2 50.00% Total Accidents 12 13 -5.70%

Current Month Year to Date

22



May 2017

Performance Reports

Line Service

2017 2016 Percentage 
Changed 2017 2016 Percentage 

Changed
Service Day Data

22 21 4.76% Weekdays Operated 106 106 0.00%
4 4 0.00% Saturdays Operated 21 22 -4.55%
4 5 -20.00% Sundays Operated 21 22 -4.55%

Passenger Data
416,259 403,942 3.05% Total Passengers 2,011,728 1,994,344 0.87%
16,866 16,840 0.15% Average Weekday Passengers 16,732 16,450 1.72%
7,312 7,257 0.75% Average Saturday Passengers 7,387 7,465 -1.04%
3,992 4,255 -6.19% Average Sunday Passengers 3,952 3,929 0.59%

Service Level Data
407,216 387,706 5.03% Total Vehicle Miles 1,958,830 1,940,707 0.93%
348,674 331,561 5.16% Total Vehicle Revenue Miles 1,694,993 1,669,590 1.52%

348,918 331,561 5.23% Total Scheduled Vehicle Revenue 
Miles 1,696,109 1,670,555 1.53%

1.19 2.31 -48.31% Average Passenger per Revenue 
Vehicle Mile 1.19 1.19 -0.64%

29,178 25,717 13.46% Total Vehicle Hours 142,177 128,283 10.83%
27,369 25,406 7.73% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 133,314 129,964 2.58%

27,369 25,406 7.73% Total Scheduled Vehicle Revenue 
Hours 133,314 129,992 2.56%

15.2 15.9 -4.34% Average Passenger per Vehicle 
Revenue Hour 15.1 15.3 -1.66%

76% 86% -11.28% On-time Performance 77% 89% -13.87%

Financial Data
$159,336 $159,088 0.16% Cash Fares $763,010 $769,121 -0.79%
$115,213 $146,696 -21.46% Ticket and Pass Revenue $625,047 $719,631 -13.14%
$50,001 $19,581 155.36% Other Fare Related Revenue $188,246 $92,362 103.81%

9.8% 10.9% -9.56% Percentage Total FareBox Recovery 9.3% 10.2% -8.67%

$9.45 $9.01 4.80% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 
Mile $9.98 $9.28 7.52%

$120.41 $117.62 2.38% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 
Hour $126.87 $119.22 6.41%

$7.92 $7.40 7.03% Average Cost per Passenger $8.41 $7.77 8.21%
4.9 4.8 2.08% Average Big Bus Age 4.7 4.7 -0.85%

Safety Data
2 6 -66.67% Preventable Accidents 24 17 41.18%
5 3 66.67% Nonpreventable Accidents 20 16 25.00%
7 9 -22.22% Total Accidents 44 34 30.71%

Current Month Year to Date

23



May 2017

Line Service Categories

2017 2016 Percentage 
Changed URBAN (1 - 34) 2017 2016 Percentage 

Changed
367,906 372,323 -1.19% Total Monthly Passengers 1,771,824 1,817,234 -2.50%

30 30 0.00% Service Days 148 149 -0.67%
12,263.5 12,410.8 -1.19% Average Daily Passengers 11,971.8 12,196.2 -1.84%

18.5 18.6 -0.66% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 18.2 18.6 -2.16%
1.6 1.6 -0.73% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.6 1.6 -2.06%

$6.09 $6.03 0.99% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $6.47 $5.84 10.79%
SUBURBAN (101-104, 110)

12,978 12,000 8.15% Total Monthly Passengers 61,739 59,920 3.04%
22 21 4.76% Service Days 106 106 0.00%

589.9 571.4 3.24% Average Daily Passengers 582.4 565.3 3.02%
5.03 4.68 7.38% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 4.96 4.81 3.27%
0.21 0.19 7.35% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.20 0.20 3.24%

$27.15 $28.31 -4.10% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $28.77 $27.02 6.48%
EXPRESS (60 & 61)

8,758 8,800 -0.48% Total Monthly Passengers 41,101 43,304 -5.09%
22 21 4.76% Service Days 106 106 0.00%

398.1 419.0 -4.99% Average Daily Passengers 387.7 408.5 -5.09%
9.3 9.3 -0.48% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 9.0 9.4 -4.08%
0.4 0.4 -1.19% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.4 0.4 -4.80%

$16.51 $16.56 -0.26% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $17.95 $15.93 12.64%
CIRCULATOR (50, 51, 53, & 59)

7,148 6,762 5.71% Total Monthly Passengers 33,071 34,210 -3.33%
30 30 0.00% Service Days 148 149 -0.67%

238.3 225.4 5.72% Average Daily Passengers 223.5 229.6 -2.66%
4.1 3.9 2.97% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 3.9 4.1 -4.91%
0.3 0.3 8.77% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.3 0.3 0.00%

$29.75 $32.11 -7.36% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $32.81 $30.02 9.30%
DASH (54)

8,897 N/A N/A Total Monthly Passengers 54,874 N/A N/A
22 N/A N/A Service Days 106 N/A N/A

404.4 N/A N/A Average Daily Passengers 517.7 N/A N/A
6.8 N/A N/A Passengers per Vehicle Hour 8.7 N/A N/A
1.2 N/A N/A Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.6 N/A N/A

$6.35 N/A N/A Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $4.38 N/A N/A
GROCERY (91 - 95)

1,737 1,765 -1.59% Total Monthly Passengers 8,511 8,942 -4.82%
22 21 4.76% Service Days 106 106 0.00%

79.0 84.0 -5.95% Average Daily Passengers 80.3 84.4 -4.86%
6.4 5.5 16.22% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 6.4 2.4 170.50%
1.1 1.2 -4.46% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.1 1.2 -9.10%

$47.26 $55.20 -14.37% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $52.87 $48.80 8.34%
Sunday Line Service

15,968 16,077 -0.68% Total Monthly Passengers 82,995 86,434 -3.98%
4 4 0.00% Service Days 21 22 -4.55%

3,992.0 4,019.3 -0.68% Average Daily Passengers 3,952.1 3,928.8 0.59%
12.9 10.4 23.68% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 12.8 12.2 4.82%

1.1 0.9 25.00% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.1 1.1 5.96%
$7.52 $8.30 -9.42% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $6.67 $7.76 -14.02%

Saturday Line Service

29,246 37,731 -22.49% Total Monthly Passengers 155,125 164,219 -5.54%
4 5 -20.00% Service Days 21 22 -4.55%

7,311.5 7,546.2 -3.11% Average Daily Passengers 7,386.9 7,464.5 -1.04%
16.1 20.8 -22.42% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 16.3 17.3 -5.52%

1.4 1.8 -22.17% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.39 1.47 -4.97%
$5.98 $4.26 40.42% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $5.17 $5.65 -8.52%

Call-A-Bus

165 169 -2.37% Total Monthly Passengers 775 797 -2.76%
U of A ZipCard

18,125       20,169    -10.13% Total Monthly Passengers 96,638         97,608       -0.99%
Akron Public Schools ID Cards

28,658 N/A N/A Total Monthly Passengers 87,329         N/A N/A

Current Month Year to Date

24



  
 M

E
T

R
O

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
6/

19
/2

01
7

  
  
  
 M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S

M
a

y
 2

0
1

7

T
O

T
A

L

P
A

S
S

E
N

-
R

E
V

R
E

V
P

E
A

K

F
A

R
E

B
O

X
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
A

R
E

T
O

T
 

F
A

R
E

B
O

X

P
E

R
 R

E
V

 

H
O

U
R

P
E

R
 R

E
V

 M
IL

E
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

m
o

d
e
l

G
E

R
S

H
O

U
R

S
M

IL
E

S
V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

R
E

V
 H

O
U

R
R

E
V

 M
IL

E
R

E
V

 H
O

U
R

R
E

V
 M

IL
E

A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

M
o

d
e
l

(P
e

r 
H

o
u

r)
(P

e
r 

M
il
e

)
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

M
o

d
e
l

 1
W

e
s
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

1
8
,1

1
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
,6

7
3

$
  
  
  

3
0
,7

9
1

$
  
  
  

2
1
2
,9

7
3

$
  
  
  

1
7
8
,7

9
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
5
,6

2
0

$
  
  
  
 

4
5
,1

9
0

  
  
 

1
,7

6
9

1
8
,9

2
9

6
2
5
.6

  
  
  
  
  

2
.3

9
  
  
  
  

4
.0

3
$
  
  
  
 

3
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.4

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
.5

%
1
7
.2

%
1
6
.6

%

2
A

rl
in

g
to

n
1
6
,7

3
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
,8

7
7

$
  
  
  

2
7
,6

1
0

$
  
  
  

1
9
1
,0

6
9

$
  
  
  

1
7
4
,8

3
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
7
2
,6

9
6

$
  
  
  
 

3
8
,7

8
6

  
  
 

1
,5

8
7

1
8
,5

1
0

6
2
4
.4

  
  
  
  
  

2
.1

0
  
  
  
  

4
.2

1
$
  
  
  
 

3
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.7

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
.5

%
1
5
.8

%
1
6
.0

%

3
C

o
p

le
y
/H

a
w

k
in

s
1
0
,2

5
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,1

7
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
6
,4

2
5

$
  
  
  

1
3
9
,0

7
0

$
  
  
  

1
1
1
,2

1
5

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
6
,1

6
6

$
  
  
  
 

2
2
,0

1
6

  
  
 

1
,1

5
5

1
1
,7

7
5

5
1
9
.1

  
  
  
  
  

1
.8

7
  
  
  
  

5
.5

7
$
  
  
  
 

4
.3

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.9

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.8

%
1
4
.8

%
1
3
.0

%

4
D

e
li
a
/N

 H
a
w

k
in

s
5
,2

9
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

6
2

$
  
  
  
  

8
,3

5
5

$
  
  
  
  

6
5
,1

4
0

$
  
  
  
  

6
2
,5

5
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
0
,2

8
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,9

1
8

  
  
 

5
4
1

6
,6

2
3

4
2
0
.2

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

5
  
  
  
  

5
.2

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
.9

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.6

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
.8

%
1
3
.4

%
1
1
.9

%

5
E

a
s
t 

M
a
rk

e
t/

E
ll
e
t

3
,2

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,9

8
2

$
  
  
  
  

5
,2

4
2

$
  
  
  
  

7
3
,6

8
6

$
  
  
  
  

8
4
,8

6
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
3
,7

2
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,0

6
9

  
  
  
 

6
1
2

8
,9

8
5

3
1
1
.6

  
  
  
  
  

0
.7

9
  
  
  
  

9
.6

8
$
  
  
  
 

1
1
.2

6
$
  
  
  
  

9
.6

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.1

%
6
.2

%
7
.1

%

6
E

. 
M

a
rk

e
t/

L
a
k
e
m

o
re

6
,7

1
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,3

7
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
,0

8
9

$
  
  
  

1
2
1
,1

6
9

$
  
  
  

1
2
8
,4

4
7

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
9
,4

8
7

$
  
  
  
 

1
9
,1

6
9

  
  
 

1
,0

0
6

1
3
,5

9
9

5
1
9
.0

  
  
  
  
  

1
.4

1
  
  
  
  

5
.6

9
$
  
  
  
 

6
.0

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.0

%
9
.4

%
1
0
.1

%

7
C

u
y
a
h

o
g

a
 F

a
ll
s
 A

v
e

4
,8

9
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,9

0
1

$
  
  
  
  

8
,7

9
5

$
  
  
  
  

9
7
,6

7
2

$
  
  
  
  

7
9
,7

4
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
1
,6

3
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
,9

1
2

  
  
 

8
1
1

8
,4

4
3

4
1
7
.2

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

5
  
  
  
  

6
.3

9
$
  
  
  
 

5
.1

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.9

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.0

%
1
1
.0

%
9
.6

%

8
K

e
n

m
o

re
/B

a
rb

e
rt

o
n

1
1
,6

9
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,8

5
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
,5

5
1

$
  
  
  

1
2
1
,7

2
3

$
  
  
  

1
1
8
,3

6
5

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
2
,3

3
0

$
  
  
  
 

2
4
,4

3
2

  
  
 

1
,0

1
1

1
2
,5

3
2

4
2
4
.2

  
  
  
  
  

1
.9

5
  
  
  
  

4
.2

2
$
  
  
  
 

4
.0

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.8

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
.2

%
1
5
.7

%
1
6
.5

%

9
W

o
o

s
te

r/
E

a
s
t 

A
v
e

5
,4

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,6

5
6

$
  
  
  
  

9
,1

4
0

$
  
  
  
  

8
3
,9

6
9

$
  
  
  
  

7
5
,0

4
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
7
,5

7
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
,0

3
6

  
  
 

6
9
7

7
,9

4
5

3
1
8
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

4
  
  
  
  

5
.7

4
$
  
  
  
 

5
.0

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.2

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.9

%
1
2
.2

%
1
1
.8

%

1
0

H
o

w
a
rd

/P
o

rt
a
g

e
 T

r
8
,6

2
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,9

6
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
4
,5

9
0

$
  
  
  

1
2
9
,5

4
2

$
  
  
  

1
2
5
,8

2
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
3
,6

4
4

$
  
  
  
 

2
1
,2

6
8

  
  
 

1
,0

7
6

1
3
,3

2
2

5
1
9
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

0
  
  
  
  

5
.4

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
.2

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.1

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.3

%
1
1
.6

%
1
1
.8

%

1
1

S
o

u
th

 A
k
ro

n
1
,1

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,7

7
9

$
  
  
  
  

2
9
,5

3
8

$
  
  
  
  

2
5
,4

1
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
6
,7

9
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

2
5

  
  
  
 

2
4
5

2
,6

9
1

1
9
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.8

3
  
  
  
  

1
2
.4

8
$
  
  
 

1
0
.6

2
$
  
  
  
  

1
1
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  

6
.0

%
7
.0

%
6
.6

%

1
2

T
a
ll
m

a
d

g
e
 H

il
l

4
,2

0
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,2

9
3

$
  
  
  
  

8
,4

9
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
2
,8

6
8

$
  
  
  

8
4
,3

2
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
6
,4

9
7

$
  
  
  
 

1
5
,3

0
8

  
  
 

9
3
7

8
,9

2
7

5
1
6
.3

  
  
  
  
  

1
.7

1
  
  
  
  

6
.8

2
$
  
  
  
 

4
.9

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.5

%
1
0
.1

%
8
.0

%

1
3

G
ra

n
t/

F
ir

e
s
to

n
e

5
,8

1
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,2

9
3

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,1

1
1

$
  
  
  

9
3
,3

4
9

$
  
  
  
  

6
9
,5

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
7
,2

9
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
,3

0
7

  
  
 

7
7
5

7
,3

6
4

4
1
9
.7

  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

8
  
  
  
  

5
.4

4
$
  
  
  
 

3
.8

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.0

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.8

%
1
4
.5

%
1
1
.6

%

1
4

E
u

c
li
d

/B
a
rb

e
rt

o
n

1
0
,9

5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,5

3
3

$
  
  
  
  

1
7
,4

8
6

$
  
  
  

1
9
1
,8

1
2

$
  
  
  

1
7
7
,1

9
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
6
8
,0

0
4

$
  
  
  
 

2
3
,2

9
5

  
  
 

1
,5

9
3

1
8
,7

6
0

5
1
4
.6

  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

4
  
  
  
  

7
.4

8
$
  
  
  
 

6
.8

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.4

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.1

%
9
.9

%
1
0
.4

%

1
7

B
ro

w
n

/I
n

m
a
n

7
,6

9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,7

1
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
,4

0
8

$
  
  
  

1
0
9
,0

2
3

$
  
  
  

9
4
,4

1
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
6
,2

7
5

$
  
  
  
 

1
6
,8

0
4

  
  
 

9
0
5

9
,9

9
5

5
1
8
.6

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

8
  
  
  
  

5
.7

5
$
  
  
  
 

4
.8

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.5

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.4

%
1
3
.1

%
1
1
.7

%

1
8

T
h

o
rn

to
n

/M
a
n

c
h

e
s
te

r
7
,1

4
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,0

4
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
,1

8
1

$
  
  
  

9
2
,1

2
9

$
  
  
  
  

9
8
,0

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
2
,0

3
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,4

0
8

  
  
 

7
6
5

1
0
,3

8
6

4
1
8
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.3

9
  
  
  
  

5
.6

2
$
  
  
  
 

6
.0

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.6

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
.1

%
1
1
.4

%
1
2
.1

%

1
9

E
a
s
tl

a
n

d
6
,5

4
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,3

3
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,8

7
2

$
  
  
  

1
0
2
,4

3
2

$
  
  
  

7
7
,7

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
3
,9

0
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
,4

4
6

  
  
 

8
5
1

8
,2

3
5

4
1
8
.2

  
  
  
  
  

1
.8

8
  
  
  
  

5
.9

3
$
  
  
  
 

4
.3

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.6

%
1
4
.0

%
1
1
.6

%

2
1

S
o

u
th

 M
a
in

5
5
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
8
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,3

4
7

$
  
  
  
  

2
4
,2

8
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
,2

6
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
,5

1
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,8

1
2

  
  
  
 

2
0
2

1
,9

3
4

1
1
3
.9

  
  
  
  
  

1
.4

5
  
  
  
  

8
.1

6
$
  
  
  
 

6
.0

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.5

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.5

%
7
.4

%
6
.0

%

2
4

L
a
k
e
s
h

o
re

1
,5

6
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

8
7

$
  
  
  
  

2
,8

5
0

$
  
  
  
  

3
3
,3

4
3

$
  
  
  
  

2
2
,3

2
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
3
,8

7
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,5

8
8

  
  
  
 

2
7
7

2
,3

6
3

2
1
6
.6

  
  
  
  
  

1
.9

4
  
  
  
  

6
.6

5
$
  
  
  
 

4
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.7

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.5

%
1
2
.8

%
8
.4

%

2
6

E
x
c
h

a
n

g
e
/W

h
it

e
p

o
n

d
2
,2

9
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

1
2

$
  
  
  
  

4
,0

0
3

$
  
  
  
  

6
3
,2

7
8

$
  
  
  
  

5
7
,4

0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
7
,1

7
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,1

0
5

  
  
  
 

5
2
6

6
,0

7
7

2
1
1
.6

  
  
  
  
  

1
.0

0
  
  
  
  

9
.7

1
$
  
  
  
 

8
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.7

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.3

%
7
.0

%
7
.0

%

2
8

M
e
rr

im
a
n

 V
a
ll
e
y

1
,1

6
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

0
5

$
  
  
  
  

2
,3

6
8

$
  
  
  
  

4
5
,7

4
1

$
  
  
  
  

4
2
,2

4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
,0

9
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,2

9
8

  
  
  
 

3
8
0

4
,4

7
3

3
1
1
.3

  
  
  
  
  

0
.9

6
  
  
  
  

1
0
.0

9
$
  
  
 

9
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.1

1
$
  
  
  
  

5
.2

%
5
.6

%
4
.7

%

3
0

G
o

o
d

y
e
a
r/

D
a
rr

o
w

4
,6

2
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,1

0
5

$
  
  
  
  

7
,7

3
1

$
  
  
  
  

8
7
,1

2
0

$
  
  
  
  

8
1
,0

5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
0
,4

6
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
,0

7
3

  
  
 

7
2
4

8
,5

8
1

3
1
5
.3

  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

9
  
  
  
  

7
.1

7
$
  
  
  
 

6
.6

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.5

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.9

%
9
.5

%
9
.6

%

3
3

S
ta

te
 R

d
/W

y
o

g
a
 L

a
k
e

2
,0

5
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

3
4

$
  
  
  
  

3
,5

9
2

$
  
  
  
  

4
5
,8

2
6

$
  
  
  
  

4
9
,4

5
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
5
,9

6
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,4

6
9

  
  
  
 

3
8
1

5
,2

3
6

2
1
4
.4

  
  
  
  
  

1
.0

4
  
  
  
  

7
.7

2
$
  
  
  
 

8
.3

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.8

%
7
.3

%
7
.8

%

3
4

C
a
s
c
a
d

e
 V

il
la

g
e
/U

h
le

r
5
,9

2
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,1

9
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,1

2
3

$
  
  
  

1
2
9
,6

6
2

$
  
  
  

1
0
9
,5

3
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
5
,0

6
5

$
  
  
  
 

1
4
,9

7
2

  
  
 

1
,0

7
7

1
1
,5

9
6

4
1
3
.9

  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

9
  
  
  
  

7
.9

8
$
  
  
  
 

6
.6

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.0

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.8

%
9
.2

%
8
.8

%

5
0

M
o

n
tr

o
s
e
 C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
6
4
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

8
6

$
  
  
  
  

6
3
,0

1
7

$
  
  
  
  

5
1
,4

6
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
1
,4

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

0
0

  
  
  
 

5
2
3

5
,4

4
9

3
4
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.4

2
  
  
  
  

2
6
.8

4
$
  
  
 

2
1
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  

2
6
.1

6
$
  
  
  
  

2
.0

%
2
.5

%
2
.1

%

5
1

S
to

w
 C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
6
5
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

5
4

$
  
  
  
  

5
4
,9

2
5

$
  
  
  
  

7
2
,8

7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
5
,4

6
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

0
9

  
  
  
 

4
5
6

7
,7

1
5

2
3
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

8
  
  
  
  

3
8
.2

3
$
  
  
 

5
0
.9

7
$
  
  
  
  

3
8
.6

2
$
  
  
  
  

1
.9

%
1
.4

%
1
.9

%

5
3

P
o

rt
a
g

e
/G

ra
h

a
m

1
,0

8
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,6

6
5

$
  
  
  
  

5
3
,2

4
7

$
  
  
  
  

5
9
,2

4
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
7
,4

9
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

8
3

  
  
  
 

4
4
2

6
,2

7
2

3
4
.7

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

3
  
  
  
  

2
4
.7

6
$
  
  
 

2
7
.6

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
6
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
.1

%
2
.8

%
2
.9

%

5
4

D
A

S
H

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
5
8
,5

0
5

$
  
  
  

6
8
,0

5
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
3
,2

2
2

$
  
  
  
 

8
,8

9
7

  
  
  
 

1
,3

1
6

7
,2

0
5

4
6
.8

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

3
  
  
  
  

1
7
.8

1
$
  
  
 

7
.6

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
.8

5
$
  
  
  
  

0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%

5
9

C
h

a
p

e
l 
H

il
l 
C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
6
7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
8
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

5
7

$
  
  
  
  

3
8
,0

5
9

$
  
  
  
  

3
1
,4

4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
8
,2

2
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

5
6

  
  
  
 

3
1
6

3
,3

2
9

2
4
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.4

1
  
  
  
  

2
7
.2

9
$
  
  
 

2
2
.4

1
$
  
  
  
  

2
7
.4

1
$
  
  
  
  

2
.8

%
3
.4

%
2
.8

%

6
0

N
C

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 C

h
a
p

e
l 
H

il
l

6
5
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
0
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

5
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
9
,9

1
3

$
  
  
  
  

4
3
,1

8
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
0
,3

6
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

4
1

  
  
  
 

1
6
5

4
,5

7
2

2
8
.7

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

2
  
  
  
  

1
3
.0

9
$
  
  
 

2
9
.2

3
$
  
  
  
  

2
0
.3

4
$
  
  
  
  

5
.3

%
2
.4

%
3
.5

%

6
1

N
C

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 M

o
n

tr
o

s
e

9
,0

2
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

5
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
,0

7
2

$
  
  
  

9
3
,9

9
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
0
,3

6
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
4
,2

4
4

$
  
  
  
 

7
,3

1
7

  
  
  
 

7
8
1

1
9
,0

9
6

5
9
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

8
  
  
  
  

1
1
.3

3
$
  
  
 

2
3
.1

4
$
  
  
  
  

1
4
.1

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
1
.8

%
6
.1

%
9
.7

%

1
0

1
R

ic
h

fi
e
ld

/B
a
th

1
7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
1
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
8
,9

8
6

$
  
  
  
  

7
2
,8

1
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
2
,1

4
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

8
5

  
  
  
 

3
2
4

7
,7

0
9

3
4
.6

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

9
  
  
  
  

2
5
.8

6
$
  
  
 

4
8
.6

4
$
  
  
  
  

3
4
.7

2
$
  
  
  
  

1
.5

%
0
.8

%
1
.1

%

1
0

2
N

o
rt

h
fi

e
ld

 E
x
p

re
s
s

1
2
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

0
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
,1

2
2

$
  
  
  
  

9
0
,5

1
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
9
7
,0

9
5

$
  
  
  
  

9
8
,8

2
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

7
1

  
  
  
 

7
5
2

2
0
,8

6
7

2
4
.8

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

7
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

3
$
  
  
 

5
4
.8

8
$
  
  
  
  

2
7
.3

6
$
  
  
  
  

1
.2

%
0
.6

%
1
.1

%

1
0

3
S

to
w

/H
u

d
s
o

n
1
5
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
5
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
1
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
4
,7

9
3

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
8
,4

7
0

$
  
  
  
  

6
2
,1

4
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

9
8

  
  
  
 

4
5
5

1
1
,4

8
4

2
5
.9

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.2

3
  
  
  
  

1
9
.9

7
$
  
  
 

3
9
.8

6
$
  
  
  
  

2
2
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
.7

%
0
.8

%
1
.5

%

1
0

4
T

w
in

s
b

u
rg

 C
re

e
k
s
id

e
1
8
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
1
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,1

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

8
0
,9

7
5

$
  
  
  
  

1
5
4
,4

7
6

$
  
  
  
  

9
0
,9

8
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,2

5
9

  
  
  
 

6
7
2

1
6
,3

5
5

3
4
.8

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.2

0
  
  
  
  

2
4
.5

1
$
  
  
 

4
7
.0

6
$
  
  
  
  

2
7
.5

8
$
  
  
  
  

1
.4

%
0
.7

%
1
.2

%

1
1

0
G

re
e
n

/S
p

ri
n

g
fi

e
ld

1
4
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
5
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
9
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
5
,5

2
1

$
  
  
  
  

6
2
,2

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
8
,2

2
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

6
5

  
  
  
 

3
7
8

6
,5

9
3

2
5
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

0
  
  
  
  

2
2
.8

1
$
  
  
 

3
1
.3

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
4
.1

9
$
  
  
  
  

1
.5

%
1
.1

%
1
.4

%

9
1

M
o

n
d

a
y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

4
8
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
9
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
,7

0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
,0

5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,1

5
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
8

  
  
  
  
  

6
4

4
2
9

2
6
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.9

0
  
  
  
  

1
8
.3

3
$
  
  
 

8
.9

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
0
.1

1
$
  
  
  
  

7
.7

%
1
4
.6

%
3
.7

%

9
2

T
u

e
s

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

1
,3

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,3

8
9

$
  
  
  
  

5
,7

1
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
,2

8
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,9

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
3

  
  
  
  
  

4
7

3
4
8

2
4
.9

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.6

7
  
  
  
  

1
8
.5

4
$
  
  
 

8
.1

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
7
.9

9
$
  
  
  
  

2
4
.3

%
4
2
.3

%
9
.3

%

9
3

W
e

d
n

e
s

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

9
5
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
0
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

5
5

$
  
  
  
  

6
,2

2
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,9

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,1

1
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
6
5

  
  
  
  
  

5
2

3
1
1

2
7
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

7
  
  
  
  

1
4
.1

6
$
  
  
 

5
.1

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
8
.5

3
$
  
  
  
  

1
7
.0

%
3
5
.9

%
7
.0

%

9
4

T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

9
2
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
1
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

4
4

$
  
  
  
  

8
,1

9
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,5

6
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1
,6

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
1
6

  
  
  
  
  

6
8

2
7
1

3
6
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

3
  
  
  
  

1
7
.1

9
$
  
  
 

3
.6

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
9
.6

5
$
  
  
  
  

1
2
.7

%
4
0
.7

%
4
.8

%

9
5

F
ri

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

1
,1

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

9
1

$
  
  
  
  

4
,9

5
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,9

3
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,2

2
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
3
5

  
  
  
  
  

4
1

2
0
4

2
8
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

4
  
  
  
  

1
0
.9

3
$
  
  
 

1
.9

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
8
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
6
.1

%
6
6
.9

%
9
.1

%

B
o

E
 R

o
u

te
1
9
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
3
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
2
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
2
3
,1

3
6

$
  
  
  
  

2
3
,3

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
9
,5

0
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

6
9

  
  
  
 

1
9
2

2
,4

7
5

4
1
1
.8

  
  
  
  
  

0
.9

2
  
  
  
  

9
.8

3
$
  
  
  
 

9
.9

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
7
.0

5
$
  
  
  
  

3
.6

%
3
.5

%
2
.1

%

J
A

R
C

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
,1

8
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
,7

0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,1

9
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
1

  
  
  
  
  

5
1

9
2
2

2
1
1
.1

  
  
  
  
  

0
.6

2
  
  
  
  

1
0
.5

4
$
  
  
 

1
4
.9

7
$
  
  
  
  

2
8
.0

8
$
  
  
  
  

2
.6

%
1
.8

%
1
.0

%

L
O

O
P

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
0

0
-

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%

Z
O

N
E

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
9
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
1
,6

7
9

$
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
4
,2

3
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
1

  
  
  
  
  

3
4
6

0
11

1
.6

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  

7
2
.6

5
$
  
  
 

(0
.3

5
)

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
7
.1

8
$
  
  
  

0
.5

%
0
.0

%
0
.2

%

S
C

A
T

4
7
,2

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
7
,2

7
2

$
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

3
0
,5

9
6

$
  
  
 

4
9
4
,4

3
6

$
  
  
  
 

1
7
,9

7
8

  
  
 

0
1
0
9
,1

1
2

35
-

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

6
  
  
  
  

(2
.6

3
)

$
  
  
 

5
4
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
4
.8

7
$
  
  
  
  

0
.0

%
4
.6

%
9
.6

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
L

in
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
7
1
,3

9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
2
,7

1
8

$
  
  

2
8
4
,1

1
3

$
  
  

3
,2

9
2
,6

5
0

$
  
 

3
,2

9
5
,3

6
1

$
  
  
 

3
,2

9
3
,9

2
5

$
  
  

4
1
0
,8

3
5

2
7
,3

4
4

3
4
8
,8

8
9

1
5
1

1
5
.0

  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

8
  
  
  
  

7
.3

2
$
  
  
  
 

8
.6

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.3

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.6

%
8
.6

%
8
.6

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
S

C
A

T
4
7
,2

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
7
,2

7
2

$
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

3
0
,5

9
6

$
  
  
 

4
9
4
,4

3
6

$
  
  
  
 

1
7
,9

7
8

0
1
0
9
,1

1
2

3
5

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

6
  
  
  
  

(2
.6

3
)

$
  
  
 

5
4
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
4
.8

7
$
  
  
  
  

0
.0

%
4
.6

%
9
.6

%

F
A

R
E

B
O

X

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
:

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

P
E

R
:

R
O

U
T

E
 #

 /
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 

 N
E

T
 C

O
S

T
 P

E
R

 

25



2
0

1
7

 M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
 R

ID
E

R
S

H
IP

 B
Y

 R
O

U
T

E

R
o
u
te

 #
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
%

 C
h
a
n
g
e

M
a
y
-1

6
J
U

N
E

J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

1
W

e
s

t 
M

a
rk

e
t

41
,4
03

41
,4
05

4
2,
71
9

40
,3
89

45
,1
90

-5
.7

%
47
,9
31

2
A

rl
in

g
to

n
36
,1
41

39
,8
77

39
,2
82

38
,4
61

38
,7
86

-4
.3

%
40
,5
22

3
C

o
p

le
y

 R
d

/H
a

w
k

in
s

21
,3
22

22
,7
17

21
,6
95

21
,4
92

22
,0
16

-6
.2

%
23
,4
74

4
D

e
li
a

/N
 H

a
w

k
in

s
9,
77
9

10
,8
58

11
,0
19

9,
50
7

10
,9
18

4.
2%

10
,4
74

5
E

a
s

t 
M

a
rk

e
t/

E
ll
e

t
6,
16
3

6,
31
4

7
,1
33

6,
50
0

7,
06
9

5.
6%

6,
69
3

6
E

a
s

t 
M

a
rk

e
t/

L
a

k
e

m
o

re
17
,0
14

17
,8
61

19
,2
43

17
,3
28

19
,1
69

2.
9%

18
,6
32

7
C

u
y

a
h

o
g

a
 F

a
ll
s

 A
v

e
13
,1
43

14
,1
27

1
4,
38
2

13
,7
26

13
,9
12

-3
.4

%
14
,4
05

8
K

e
n

m
o

re
/B

a
rb

e
rt

o
n

21
,5
88

22
,0
40

22
,6
06

21
,9
61

24
,4
32

10
.8

%
22
,0
44

9
W

o
o

s
te

r/
E

a
s

t 
A

v
e

11
,5
35

12
,3
18

12
,5
39

12
,2
76

13
,0
36

1.
6%

12
,8
30

1
0

H
o

w
a

rd
/P

o
rt

a
g

e
 T

ra
il

19
,3
89

20
,0
61

20
,0
62

20
,9
01

21
,2
68

-2
.8

%
21
,8
77

1
1

S
o

u
th

 A
k

ro
n

2,
10
8

2,
35
8

2,
27
4

1,
99
2

2,
22
5

3.
9%

2,
14
1

1
2

T
a

ll
m

a
d

g
e

 H
il
l

14
,3
45

14
,5
18

1
4,
79
4

14
,4
91

15
,3
08

-0
.4

%
15
,3
69

1
3

G
ra

n
t/

F
ir

e
s

to
n

e
 P

a
rk

14
,7
47

15
,2
25

1
5,
57
6

15
,0
94

15
,3
07

3.
3%

14
,8
24

1
4

E
u

c
li
d

/B
a

rb
e

rt
o

n
 X

P
21
,1
67

22
,2
85

22
,4
95

22
,0
36

23
,2
95

4.
3%

22
,3
29

1
7

B
ro

w
n

/I
n

m
a

n
16
,8
55

16
,9
47

16
,6
65

15
,6
76

16
,8
04

-2
.4

%
17
,2
21

1
8

T
h

o
rn

to
n

/M
a

n
c

h
e

s
te

r
13
,7
47

14
,0
25

13
,9
26

13
,6
46

14
,4
08

-4
.8

%
15
,1
38

1
9

E
a

s
tl

a
n

d
15
,1
71

16
,0
48

16
,1
36

14
,8
08

15
,4
46

-1
.0

%
15
,6
03

2
1

S
o

u
th

 M
a

in
2,
58
3

2,
48
2

2
,5
51

2,
69
8

2,
81
2

20
.8

%
2,
32
8

2
4

L
a

k
e

s
h

o
re

 
4,
37
6

5,
23
4

4,
45
0

4,
04
5

4,
58
8

14
.8

%
3,
99
5

2
6

W
 E

x
c

h
a

n
g

e
/W

h
it

e
 P

o
n

d
5,
59
9

6,
17
8

6,
08
6

5,
64
5

6,
10
5

-5
.0

%
6,
42
7

2
8

M
e

rr
im

a
n

 V
a

ll
e

y
4,
47
1

4,
43
4

4,
28
8

3,
82
4

4,
29
8

22
.3

%
3,
51
4

3
0

G
o

o
d

y
e

a
r/

D
a

rr
o

w
10
,2
08

10
,4
78

10
,4
08

10
,0
29

11
,0
73

5.
4%

10
,5
03

3
3

S
ta

te
 R

d
/W

y
o

g
a

 L
a

k
e

4,
66
3

4,
36
2

4,
80
4

4,
90
5

5,
46
9

11
.1

%
4,
92
1

3
4

C
a

s
c

a
d

e
 V

il
la

g
e

/U
h

le
r

13
,9
09

14
,5
06

14
,8
36

14
,4
35

14
,9
72

1.
0%

14
,8
19

5
0

M
o

n
tr

o
s

e
 C

ir
c

u
la

to
r

2,
09
3

2,
03
8

1,
94
5

1,
84
1

2,
30
0

-8
.1

%
2,
50
3

5
1

S
to

w
 C

ir
c

u
la

to
r

1,
36
0

1,
27
5

1,
22
8

1,
33
9

1,
40
9

-4
.7

%
1,
47
8

5
3

P
o

rt
a

g
e

/G
ra

h
a

m
1,
81
5

2,
21
4

1,
98
0

2,
05
2

2,
08
3

0.
9%

2,
06
4

5
4

D
A

S
H

 C
ir

c
u

la
to

r
8,
23
8

12
,1
87

12
,4
51

13
,1
01

8,
89
7

N
/A

N
/A

5
9

C
h

a
p

e
l 
H

il
l 
C

ir
c

u
la

to
r

1,
26
8

1,
18
0

1,
12
6

1,
16
9

1,
35
6

-5
.2

%
1,
43
1

6
0

N
C

X
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
H

il
l/
C

le
v

e
la

n
d

1,
41
2

1,
36
4

1,
32
2

1,
35
2

1,
44
1

-1
5.

6%
1,
70
8

6
1

N
C

X
 M

o
n

tr
o

s
e

/C
le

v
e

la
n

d
6,
64
8

6,
68
9

6
,9
47

6,
60
9

7,
31
7

11
.5

%
6,
56
4

1
0
1

R
ic

h
fi

e
ld

/B
a

th
1,
30
9

1,
33
1

1,
20
0

1,
35
5

1,
48
5

-2
.0

%
1,
51
5

1
0
2

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
 E

x
p

re
s

s
2,
77
1

2,
97
0

3,
32
2

3,
17
2

3,
57
1

17
.6

%
3,
03
6

1
0
3

S
to

w
/H

u
d

s
o

n
2,
91
1

2,
79
1

3,
03
5

2,
66
9

2,
69
8

16
.1

%
2,
32
4

1
0
4

T
w

in
s

b
u

rg
 C

re
e

k
s

id
e

2,
69
3

2,
82
0

2,
79
0

3,
24
6

3,
25
9

38
.4

%
2,
35
4

1
1
0

G
re

e
n

/S
p

ri
n

g
fi

e
ld

2,
20
3

2,
10
5

2,
12
7

1,
94
1

1,
96
5

-1
7.

1%
2,
37
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7
6
,1

4
7

3
9
5
,6

2
2

3
9
9
,4

4
2

3
8
5
,7

1
1

4
0
5
,6

8
7

2.
6%

3
9
5
,3

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

26



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

27



Rail O
perations Com

m
ittee

28



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

29



Safety Com
m

ittee

30



 

 

June 15, 2017 
 
 
To: Christine S. Hoffer, Acting Executive Director 

Heather Heslop Licata, Board President 
Board Members 

 
From: Quentin Wyatt, Manager of Safety 
 
RE: May 2017 Safety and Security Report 
 
METRO employees were involved in 10 accidents during May 2017, three (3) from SCAT, and 
seven (7) from Line Service.  Eight (8) accidents were classified as Non-Preventable.  Two (2) 
accidents were classified as Preventable that resulted from hard-braking situations.  There were 
no preventable accidents involving buses, fixed objects or other vehicles.  Both operators with 
preventable accidents met with Manager of Safety Quentin Wyatt.  The onboard video was 
reviewed, and reasonable measures that could have been utilized to avoid the accident and 
prevent others in the future were discussed. 
 
In May, Akron Police and Summit County Deputy Sheriffs responded to twenty-seven (27) 
documented incidents at the Transit Center and on the busses.  The incidents resulted in eight 
(8) adult arrests and three (3) juvenile arrests.  The arrests included misconduct at a transit 
facility, assault, vandalism and warrants.  Akron Fire and EMS responded to the Transit Center 
on nine (9) occasions to assist passengers with medical issues.  Three (3) individuals were 
transported to detox from the Transit Center.  The Random Stop Program conducted forty-four 
(44) stops and eighty-seven (87) shelter checks. 
 
In May there was an increase of individuals attempting to sell passes that were received from 
public agencies.  Many of the passes were found to have come from Summit County Public 
Health Department.  The passes were returned and the individuals were identified.  Drug arrests 
have declined in May after spiking the past several months.  The credit goes to the officers 
being more visible in the lobby and frequent restroom rounds being conducted. 
 
 
Upcoming Events 
 
TSA is scheduled to visit June 14th. They will be conducting a Targeted Baseline Assessment 
on our System Security and Emergency Plan (SSEP), Training Documentation, and evaluating 
our System Safety Plan (SSP).  This visit is a follow up from last years’ Baseline Assessment for 
Security Enhancement. 

31



D
at

e
Pr

ev
en

ta
bl

e
N

on
-

Pr
ev

en
ta

bl
e

SC
A

T
LI

N
E

Pr
op

er
ty

 
D

am
ag

e
Pe

rs
on

al
 

In
ju

ry
O

pe
ra

to
r 

C
ite

d
D

is
ab

lin
g 

D
am

ag
e

D
et

ai
ls

5/
1/

20
17

1
1

1
O

/V
 S

tru
ck

 P
ar

ke
d 

Bu
s

5/
3/

20
17

1
1

1
O

/V
 S

tru
ck

 S
to

pp
ed

 B
us

5/
4/

20
17

1
1

1
1

O
/V

 T
ur

ne
d 

in
 F

ro
nt

 o
f B

us
5/

4/
20

17
1

1
1

O
/V

 S
tru

ck
 S

to
pp

ed
 B

us
5/

5/
20

17
1

1
1

O
/V

 S
id

e-
Sw

ip
ed

 B
us

5/
10

/2
01

7
1

1
1

H
ar

d 
Br

ak
e 

/ O
nB

oa
rd

5/
11

/2
01

7
1

1
1

O
/v

 O
pe

ne
d 

D
oo

r i
nt

o 
M

ov
in

g 
Bu

s
5/

16
/2

01
7

1
1

St
ud

en
t V

an
da

lis
m

5/
17

/2
01

7
1

1
1

H
ar

d 
Br

ak
e 

/ O
nB

oa
rd

5/
22

/2
01

7
1

1
O

/V
 S

id
e-

Sw
ip

ed
 P

ar
ke

d 
Bu

s

SU
M

2
8

3
7

6
2

0
1

%
20

.0
0

80
.0

0
30

.0
0

70
.0

0
60

.0
0

20
.0

0
0.

00
10

.0
0

TO
TA

L
10

.0
0

M
AY

 2
01

7 
 A

C
C

ID
EN

T 
R

EP
O

R
T 

32



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

33



H
um

an Resources 
Com

m
ittee

34



35



36



37



O
ther

38



39



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

40


	2017-14 Phone system replacement revised resolution - Mitel.pdf
	FINANCE
	RESOLUTION 2017-14
	PRESIDENT      ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/


	2017_May_Planning_Performance_Report.pdf
	1_Combined_Service
	2_Paratransit_Service
	3_Line_Service
	4_Line_Service_Categories
	5_Report_of_Operations
	6_Ridership_by_Route

	May 2017 Accident Report.pdf
	Sheet1




